BUSH & ACKLEY
FTTORNEYS AT LAW

DAVID ¥. BUSH
GEORGE H. ACKLFEY

LEO Mit i+

FIRST 1" “IONAL BANK BUILDING
OAKDALE, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE 3711

December 29, 1951

Herbert M, Kearns,
737 E. Lindsay,
Stockton, California.

Re: 0dd Fellows Sierra Recreation Subdivision.

Dear Herb:

Regarding the road through the subdivision I
have just received a letter from District Attorney Ted Vilas
of Sonora in which he states:

"I am informed that the County still maintaine

the road in question and that it has not abandoned
its right of way, but have no definite information
in reference to this matter, I am presently en=-
gaged in a rundown on this question and will advise
you of %ts status as soon as I have a satisfactory
answer.",

I will let you know as soon as I have further informa~-
tion from Vilas.,

Best wishes for the New Year, I an,

Yours very truly,

George H., Ackley

FOR BUSH, ACKLEY & MILICH
DFB.1b

Copy to Loren W, Hosmer,
616 Virginia Ave.,
Modesto, Californis



